

Student Affairs Council Minutes March 21, 2019, 3-5pm E-112

MEMBERS

Name	Representing	Present	Absent
Romero Jalomo, Co-Chair	Administration	Х	
Tony Anderson, Co-Chair	Faculty/Academic Senate Designee	Х	
Shannon Bliss	Administration	Х	
Dave Phillips	Administration		Х
Mary Dominguez	Administration		Х
Kristen Arps	Administration	Х	
Cecilia Vazquez	C.S.E.A.		Х
Nathaniel McGriff	C.S.E.A.	Х	
Vacant	L-39		
Diane Harley	Faculty	Х	
Hortencia Jimenez	Faculty	Х	
Nancy Reyes	Faculty	Х	
Carol Kimbrough	Part-time Faculty	Х	
Alessandra Filiti	ASHC		Х
Valerie Becerra	ASHC		Х

Others

Name	Title or Representing	Present	Absent
Laurencia Walker	Director of College Readiness	Х	
Mercedes Del Real	Counselor/Career and Transfer Center Coordinator	Х	

CALL TO ORDER & INTRODUCTIONS

Meeting was called to order at 3:03pm.

ACTION ITEMS

 Consider Approval of Minutes of February 28, 2019 (MOTION) Kimbrough. Unanimously approved with change. Minutes will be revised to note Carol Kimbrough was present at the last meeting.

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/PRESENTATIONS

1. "Why Students Don't Fill Out the FAFSA" (Inside Higher ED Article) Mary Dominguez

Hartnell College Mission Statement: Focusing on the education and workforce development needs of communities in the Salinas Valley, Hartnell College strengthens communities by providing opportunities for students to reach career and/or academic goals (associate degrees, certificates of achievement, transfer to four-year institutions) in an environment committed to student learning, achievement and success.

Tony Anderson

This topic will be tabled for the next meeting.

2. Dual Enrollment Program Update Laurencia Walker Ms. Walker reviewed the PowerPoint presentation posted on the council's website. She shared information about AB288, and all the great progress of our dual enrollment program. Next steps will be to map out pathways for the 2019-2020 academic year, identify interested faculty and a cross-section of internal champions, develop school-level implementation leads, and share student success data continuous improvement. Please contact Ms. Walker at Iwalker@hartnell.edu, if you have any questions.

3. Student Parent Survey – Qualitative Results Hortencia Jimenez Dr. Jimenez reviewed the PowerPoint presentation posted on the council's website. The presentation displays the journey that lead to the Hartnell College Student Parent Club and the Student Parent Survey. Dr. Jimenez informed the council that student parents make up 26% of U.S. undergraduate students. The majority of the student parent population are women (71%). About 2 million students, or 43% of the total student parent population are single mothers. The majority of student parents who are matriculated at community college are mothers of color. Student parents at the community college have been most dramatically affected by the decline of childcare from 53% in 2003-2004, to 46% in 2013 with less than half of all two-year campuses offering campus child care services. Four focus groups with 13 student parents were conducted in the summer of 2017 and 2018. The result of the survey was that student parents had difficulty navigating the educational pipeline, balancing multiple identities and demands, and childcare challenges.

The mission of the Hartnell College Student Parent Club is to provide the student parent population opportunities for personal, professional, and academic development and growth through self-care and emotional support. The club meets bi-weekly.

Please contact Dr. Jimenez at hjimenez@hartnell.edu, if you have any question.

4. San Jose State Impaction Changes

Mercedes Del Real

Ms. Del Real reviewed the PowerPoint presentation posted on the council's website. Ms. Del Real stated that an undergraduate major or campus is designated as impacted when the number of applications received from fully qualified applicants during the initial filing period exceeds the number of available spaces. Such majors or campuses are permitted to use supplementary admission criteria to screen applications. San Jose State University proposes for the fall 2019 admission cycle to prioritize local residents by adding 0.25 GPA bump when making admission decisions whereas our previous GPA bump was 0.2. Their proposed admissions area expansion included Alameda, Contra Costa, San Francisco and San Mateo counties for transfer students and Santa Cruz for first-time freshmen. This means all those counties will now have priority above Monterey County students. Dr. Lewallen wrote a letter to San Jose State requesting the reconsideration of Monterey County.

Please contact Ms. Del Real at mquintero@hartnell.edu, if you have any questions.

5. February and March Student Affairs Monthly Reports Romero Jalomo Dr. Jalomo shared the reports from Student Affairs. Please review the reports to be informed of the recent activities in the division.

OTHER ITEMS/BRIEF ANNOUNCEMENTS

- 1.
- Pop up Pantry Farm Workers Awareness Week, March 17-23, Location TBD 2.
- 3. Airshow, This weekend
- MCSIG Bowling Contest, April 6th 4.

NEXT MEETING(S)

• April 25, 2019

ADJOURNMENT Meeting adjourned at 4:25pm. **Tony Anderson**